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AGGREGATE 1687 Cole Boulevard Phone: 303-985-1070
INDUSTRIES Suite 300 Fax: 303-716-5295
Golden, CO 80401 www.aggregate-us.com

August 7, 2020

Mr. Tim Cazier, PE

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Daniels Sand Pit No. 2 (M1973-007SG) Decision Date
Exenstion Request

Dear Mr. Cazier,

The purpose of this letter is to request an extension to the decision date for the Technical Revision (TR) No. 9
to address the Mutual Ditch stability issues within the Daniels Sand Pit No. 2 (Daniels). Aggregate Industries
(Al) is requesting a 60-extension from our submittal date of July 2, 2020.

Additionally, this letters serves as Al authorization for Lithos Engineering (Lithos) to act on Al's behalf for
engineering related projects at Daniels.

We are committed to meeting our reclamation obligations onsite, and appreciate your consideration of
Aggregate Industries extension request.

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.
Regional Land and Environment Manager
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.
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